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LUMINARY Memo #71

To: Distribution

From: P, Volante

Date: 14 March 1969

Subject: LUMINARY TEDITS

A list of the current LUMINARY TEDITS is attached for reference.

The following TEDITS have been deleted:

LET005 USE LET026 INSTEAD
LET006 LET026 It

LET007 It LET028
LET008 M LET028 II

LET014 II LUMDAP II

LET018 II LET027 M

LET020
LET031 It LET028 II

LET022 11 LET003 II

LET023 It TEDP21 II



TEDIT RESPONSIBILITYCONTENT

LETOOl , P63-P63 for Rev. 69 Eyles

LET002 P20/P22 Dunbar

LET003 SERVICER Covelli

! 004 RIO Covelli
j

i 009
1

P52 Millard

1

010 Downlink, Octal & Engineering Albert

1

oil Downlink, Engineering only . Albert

1

012 R05 Crocker

i 013 P57 Millard

! 015 P76 Neville

1

016 Closest Point of Approach (CPA) Neville

1

017 Ascent and Abort Berman

1

019 R31 - Crocker

j

021 P30 Adler

i
024 P31 Adler

1

025 R65 (P20/P25) Connor

i 026 P38/P39, P78/P79 Neville

i
027 P32/P33, P72/P73 Neville

i
028

!

P34/P35, P74/P75 Neville

1

029 DAP Work

j

030 Integration Timing Ostanek

E 032 R29 Berman
1V 040 P40/P41/P42 Kirven

SUNDAP SUNDANCE DAP Work

LUMDAP LUMINARY DAP Work

LANDER P63-P68 Schulenberg

LANDIT P63-P68 Eyles

LUMDWN LUMINARY Rev. 69 Kernan

.
Downlink Data

LALARM Alarm Edit Eyles

TEDP21 P21 Crocker

JOBCLK Job Wake and Sleep Kernan


